MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining alt bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations

Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations

Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
774 July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommeodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations

Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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#

35. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Secweiby ond Dotn !fphmfmm,5 Phone:_-1$- $74- 1000 1.6C
Company Name/
Fax: 2. FIRE
[0l Phessont Run 3, PLUMB
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: '

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

A ol SOT N A 4. MEcH
News/ to cun. P 18940 J? M;/@/ TNV NG 5

Signature: Printed Name and Title \\ crf\/ Po»lou{l
36. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/ j o i o =/ s
Visien /b/}mlmwm-( JLwc Phone: ©10-376 -6 OO ¢e¢ 3 i 1.GC
Compary Na T | . Fax: 1O -7 - (360 2. FIRE
Hetma um‘ﬁ'{’ﬂ 6{/ @
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: 6 \ji m‘ QW .PLU
West Q-@!?G”{ieﬂj A 1961 /l/l LJJ; G )Aé’wméf in 4. MECH
City State Zip 5. ELECTRIC

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

signature: /7% (i Printed Name and Title Mii« l/\} L’!@V’Mw’\ é‘;lﬂ medor




MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emall or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

37. Contract of
‘ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
- 7 ’___ 7 o ] s T
; ]“ =i '[ ; & {{,/ Q Cepz %N? '/ Phone: 7///"”(f92&’ (7//;;/ 1.GC
Com pany Name
/ % A // Fax: 7 / S 6(726 &L J/ / 2. FIRE
7%”& / ;) /?%«’Mﬁ (e / (e /Y' 3. PLUMB
Street Address Uit /Suite #  Email: } SRRy
//9/ y / {;?//g —:j‘/‘f«’f’/* ( }CZ"C{"::"’ C A{?«'{f{ 51Vf&7( ?"MECH '{m
Cliy State Zip ELECTRIC.
| have rea/d understand the the N Lyg &m—wﬁw‘:’c’
Slgnaturg\%’ (o CE- m rinted Name and Title FF@(MMW‘ /3 )ﬁ 64’ G [’)
38. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
('{/’,Qmm SC}LUT:’C-}I\'ES, LNC. Phone: /74 -5/ §- L8006 1. GC
Company Name -
. . Fax: '}Z’/ F 3770601 2.FIRE
OGS My steer s
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: ’

Apst P LR shc tozﬁ) [ 1520 THRE@ CYPRIIM SoluTIonS. Cong 4 MECH

\4..4"

City State Zip - (5. ELECTRIC
| have read an nderstand the the Notice above:
Slgnature Printed Name and Title 5&‘1’7{7"/_ %5/@/ / [KIJ/?‘ %7544% f%ﬂ'ﬁ@ﬁ
/
Vs Contract of
rUh L/fm’ﬁ?f e YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
iy ""_';P ennm g S
Phone: 2. b / - 9)73”553 £5 //VA)
C Name . e o - ¢
ompary Fax: LT~ FE 2. -H3S 2. ELECTRIC

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: \

F,fd’fﬁ V//jéi ;9/4 !?7 77 és ﬁjqf?ééxyéﬂﬁé&} JrrB /"]1@;5/( z)ﬂ&g@a’fw o LY
City/ State Zip 4 / /
| have read and understand t/he%e Notice above:

e

L2073 e Afers 5 %vw"‘é/ /Z? o/ /ﬁz&égﬁ,ﬁnw

Signature;,#~ 4. P L v L ‘i%w’ Printed Name and Title /VZW [ /55} v (—”/{“// /;%E ﬁﬁ%ﬂ% o



MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

40.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Contract of
Interest:

“;()@m%@f’ ’ vif’\ég@ﬁ /5\42_, Phone: 245~ 245~ Z/[ég’%@

C N N ,
Ompag ageé' Ad Fax: %5’ "22?5 ”55&2» 2.FIRE ~
g by
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Emai: 3.PLUMB
\fr’fa!/%ﬁ ﬁ[’%? [T06F éf;jgy,ﬁggg@fwﬂ Ol 4. MECH
Cily " State Zip 5. ELECTRIC

| have read and understand the the Notice above;

195 Tawnfor v

| Signature: M ZIJ/Z;—' Printed Name and Title < USEI ¢ chec / e
41, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY! interest:
Air Confro ] Technelog y Phone: LSE 765 - T0C £.GO
Company Name o Gt T - 7975

| have read and understand

L

e the Notice above:

Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: N . i
lest [Qorfin e J¥oal Hethvae € aal com 4 '}E?ﬁ /
City State Zip 5. ELECTRIC

ztn_,.«?i/,;jmf’w! Assistont

I .
Signature: /jf%’ﬁ” il Printed Name and Title / )i’&«”’%
42. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
\Ué”“ ressen Sy sqeons Lne, CS 3.4 E Phone: _ Lzlp ~ /9~ Sver 1.GC
Company Name i’ . —
_ - Fax:  (elg ~JO¢ - el 2. FIRE
/S5 M s:ai-!a.a Laston/ Su';-%*c loy 3 PLUMB
Street Address /7 Unit /Suite # Email: '

) oy g . -y - C 4. MECH
{Areinrces },égi_w 554 (5631 en i }l L p S Gt Sy hemd, La i T
= o T T L 4
City State Zip < 5. ELECTRIC
I have read and,undergtand the the Notice above: “w/
Signature: /., ’ e Printed Name and Title B 2¢cw & Mogeis  Argacered Sysham Selk

J 7



MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

| have read and

werstand thgthe Notice above:

Signature: oo 2/

43. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
](MH&;" 05&“? T y.rgmée,y/fzﬂﬂ Phone: { é/&’}) Sl SO0 1.GC
e ';e‘lme 7 P Fax __[[00) DEL 710 ErrE
00 ik, Jie Lol T . .. 3 PLUMB
Street Address/ Unit /Suite #  Emait: /)(7? pote. (/)) Y7 A@ e, cam
o 1y . . MEC
?v“ﬂ/ﬁ}r. e ff/f)/z« S&Es 7 4. MECH
City State Zip 5. ELECTRIC

_ Printed Name and Title _ _94@%2/ @z@zgg_,,, - S‘g/ﬁ,y

44.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Contract of
Interest:

/A ;Ja//%@r’” Bf'f)(kéi' ' @% ( }) Inc.

Eompany Name 7 <

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

. | | Fac [7/5) 2Y9 = )S33 2. FIRE
0B 50,909 Diblin Pifs = & e
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: :
Doblin PA 1897 ofce@uwnbrbrocker.com 4. MECH
City State Zip 5. ELECTRIC
| have read and undegstang the the Nalice above:
Signature: %;gye %‘“" ~ Printed Name and Title L\j& /_ fes” ;L/f/ Z& /; (U@é@—’
45, f Contract of

interest:

QO«\(\J\\\m C,.,,\ cadhidm

Phone:(lﬁ) 50% ys524

Company Name

%5\1 Coraccoe ST Fax:\'&ﬁ) 509 Y325
n

Street Addres_s _ Unit /Suite #  Email:
Q\A\ A &e\ p\ik A Q o~ N2y Cane u\\\o\ ConSt( ud‘mr\@&mw*
City State Zip

| have read nde stand the the Notice above:
Signature \ Printed Name and Title P(’O ~e C’T ‘W\ﬁ"\é%

2. FIRE
3. PLUMB
. MECH

5. ELECTRIC

Sy

l/\}




MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

A

46. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
%D\g’[i Cm». S'?rwe C,‘gr‘fvuw Phone: 4{8‘*} ~LELE - O77 QC @
Company Name
A ‘ Fax: Y4 R4Y - 223~ OT7C 7 2. FIRE
LT0% Haus man ﬁswf; gw“ﬁ’e £ ‘ 3. PLUMB
Sireet Address Unit /Suite #  Email: C_Qu) & boy le éms~!ﬂmc dior, com™
Aﬂe_ﬁ “}"‘bwm i {910 Eﬁ)i’\éﬁr«aﬁ&@ A 4. MECH
City State Zip 5. ELECTRIC
| have read and nderstanWe Notice above:
Signature: 4/; &// J Printed Name and Title Tt‘}t red WP"}" ; va {2 ¢ E;\g bl
7 hd 1Y
.
47. Ceontract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
Claflped é"ﬁ,{w & Servie Phone: ¢/ - 817229 Gt 7 1.GC
Company Name
i Fax: _g/o- B79 T4 & 2 2. FIRE
o Lfox 143
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: 3. PLUMB
. 4. MECH
Croum Lyane FA 7035 R TeRs € CJphek Fue, <ol (mﬁ -
City State Zip ! 5. ELECTRIC
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
.:,.,- f‘:’( g f‘,":\? g e? . 3 )
Signature: f?f;_«ﬁ%;f A Printed Name and Title _jCie & s aiers (2P
48. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
v O o o N Gad. e Tery
BT A RS Fie f 5%5““%??0,;“;"5}@‘“ Y Lane, Phone:f/ 3?353«} i (43 /5 / 1.GC
Company Name T o s L e .,
pany ‘ . /ey 994 - 5750 (2. FIRE
— Py Fax: / < { SO
403 Mece Lrive. = S
Street Address Unit /fSuite # Email: ‘
boN T o e - . - (N ! 4. MECH
LA Z@’hx AT 7l<9“i/”i : 5} EW : f ﬁ;,‘gg,-% &, j G e O 08 LY el & !’2 f?‘ﬁ?‘};{—* 'f?‘fw‘z i+
City V) State Zip ~ ’ : 5. ELECTRIC
I have read and understand the the Notice above: el

oy

U
LGS O, ey 4

Signature: &7 . ofp RO Printed Name and Title {2¢0¢ i
{



MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

49, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Ol o Fasten Phone: Gro - 298 - oG QG(':D
Company Name _ _ "
4 Fax: Co 1O~ 250 - 8072 2.FIRE
e N T T f\ Vi f;:.ff\"rff-gcn }
Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: 3. PLUMB
. o, . - 1 4. MECH
Pl T P | CHS wibhess iger © (e G nd-Gadrel, Cnsl
City State Zip v v 5. ELECTRIC
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature:“"""‘%/’.?‘f i e Printed Name and Title ”(m w3 Hessdegf
50. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/ -
(pﬂ\n&tAL Hﬁ(i"“\(t&\ CO(\S)VNMS\ Phone: 215"%01 7"7%2{') 1.GC
Company Name
Fax: 018~ 907 - 752\ 2. FIRE
YN fmﬁ' land_ &, (ot 20 3. PLUMB
Street Addres Unit /Suite # Email: )
4. MECH
N o SHer PA Ra74 —DH(\)EQ © ohas. com
City \ State Zip ’ @

Signature: i. /W../ Printa;,d Name and Title ¥ )an Hﬂmnﬂ’ '\]P

51.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Contract of
interest:

crion

Phone: 2\6“2%2“6\9\5 .
Fax: (10— 277 - %300

Company Name

A £ Maw S0

Sireet Address Unit /Suite #  Email:
I\Do&(L\S‘T Bt ad QA - 19400 ’Rmo @ LAMARRATNC . com
City State Zip '

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

2. FIRE
3. PLUMB

4. MECH

5. ELECTRIC

Printed Name and Title @fiﬁ\ MOK'BU&\! . U?

Sighature: = o
Y




MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

b2, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
.'/-“': ) o ) i ) o b ) ST S
%Kﬁ\"f‘\}"' v\( Ll \3% ,ﬂqe’:i,i}fqi\: {(fne ! J( Phone: (o /() - ‘)7"}} £ 6;77 1.GC
Company Name k P ST w Y L]
Fax: _ (#0170 F 373) Dl (“"/L// 2. FIRE
Q} 3 D ‘50() atl %% 3. PLUMB
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email; )
Vroe . Vs AN PR 4. ME
Qond) vl P A [160] 5 ff\‘%”‘@ bl Ak gw{ Yo o
City State Zip 0 e W b 5. ELECTRIC
| have read and understand the the Notice above; \\’ m D\AUZ.\;
| Signature: ,("5 5\&;\}, [ FP Printed Name and Title Z)WW/ J/um Q@g)
53, Contract of
YQOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
PN R B '"3’:”9 a (i
/“/72 1% bb@c LA Phone: 705 (v - } qr) 1.GC
Company Name b
Y > { /}) Fax: C S Q?? QQC/(/ 2. FIRE
2490 Dovlse 3L 2. PLUMB
Street Address J Unit /Suite # Email: ’
~ Y 4. MECH
Bell Mawr O3 090)’ i dhebf yel Vf‘(“pu): ot 7
City State Zip oot " 3PSk O 5. ELECTRIC
| have read and undersiand the.the Notice above: i
Signature: -,49;;;’% v Printed Name and Title /}'r\w( A JS / LA n Qyﬂ
54, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Ty i § vy Y ( e ey
Bow (@U&Q Phone: ;/2(/,7 )RS jé’{’(i) 1.GC
Company Name : S— Y iy R
Fax: Q (ﬁ7f QQO : 9(/{) Qj 2. FIRE
SO0 _BSe \H«c:v wader 51 e A\U(\;\ 3 PLUMB
Street Address B Unit /Suite #  Email: 3 ChhJ \ s *\ hr :
"7 =, N
Rogalem 0 M08 "\ ellmmmrb ek
City State Zip = \\@Q"gw " w@ Lwru{mﬂ W AC. Com 5. ELECTRIC

| have read and understand tr:a% Notice above:

Signature: f N e g Printed Name and Title {,) C‘jw’w «D/( Lt f,rlg&’«p{ﬁ
4 d 7 ‘



MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommeodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

55. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
WM.S, W e o Mecd, Yoe, Phone: M5 (1A -AY 1.6C

Company Name
Fax: iy @14 - 2071 2. FIRE
1RO DY Mesws ¥o

Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: w

A\ Do wAws sTe /S\) . Yonmihia .y L vneGinean  we chnaiics LN <AMECH

City State Zip W yesveme). 9. ELECTRIC
| have read and understand the the Notice above: CAWL svn RS ) e

Signature; \{"\ i; WC%;Q\.U._-» Printed Name and Title  YWuiehae\ X YWMSSWeer . Dleg
\ LY

56. ~/ Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
(AL & oo s Phone: & /v J o6 Jyaa 4 oy [ 1.GC
Company Name
) ) Fax: 2. FIRE
o T Tl p D
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: { 3/PLUMB
o _ P
/ ke e [T nihes () b€ i 1 ot Li’?MECH
C:ty State Zip {"'-S/ELECTRIC
| have read and L{Qderstand the the Notice above:
Signature: )5 / J [ / Printed Name and Title /'%-7ox ?”r /‘;g>13,,ﬁi;, i Mw.is_s;-z.,s, Pt 5t
57. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
</V} g Bu L7 S;/Sz’fi'ﬁf Phone: 6097“ 477“ (9 q Z S 1. GC_\
Company Name -
Fax: @
9 pertd QUUDJ Aue 3. PLUMB
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Emait: '
e 4. MECH
CAcoy il NS pgs0? STEVE L@ 4% Gurioids Mﬂ/%
City State Zip @@
| have read and understand thg the Notice above:

Signature: -""t% Lﬁ o Printed Name and Title &GUEU ﬂ lu!a&é

FR



MANDATORY PRE-BID
30 & 55 East Court St Building Renovations
Spec #30-08/15
July 2, 2015 10:00 AM

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

Rowyrr £ yvec-ting de e/ i Cltesce e (2, TICARCH, . Ca8,
%E—mz\f e (o8B Gower Semrces

Cary M&'IL‘LL\? ald S

Aa / [1ér 9910 m JJ Z
\;\mﬁ Mears R TTJ roboa e

o > >mmm@ / [20) AN




